

From: Robert Speidel

To: Doug Young

Date: December 15, 2009

Subject: Request for Info - File #0440-EX-PL-2009

---

Message:

I have filed the requested modification to WC2XZK to add two additional sites, that were originally requested in 0440-EX-PL-2009. The modification application also deletes the request for authorization in the 150-151 MHz spectrum originally included in the 0440-EX-PL-2009 application. Upon verification the modification application 0121-EX-ML-2009 correctly requests inclusion of the two additional sites, one at JRP and one at Johnson Mountain, to WC2XZK, please withdraw application 0440-EX-PL-2009 and apply/transfer the application fee associated 0440-EX-PL-2009 to the new modification application 0121-EX-ML-2009.